
29,165/62.

Ottava, June 30, 1922.

Dear Sir,-

Ro von Hina e

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter

of the 19th instant, with reference to the above, and not

that the Register of Land Titles at Kamloops will not register

the Crown Patent granted to Charles Hool for a portion of the

Slosh Indian Reserve No. 1.

This whole Indian reserve question is now in process

Settlament between the Provincial and Federal Governmenta,

and I would Paris that you advise yourzlient to hold his

patent until such time as a settlement is reached. It will

then be possible, no doubt, for him to secure the necessary

appgistration.

Yours truly,

sich m

A

J. D. Moléan.

R. R. Earle, Esq., LA.B., CC. Assistant Deputy & Secretary.

Ashero

B. C.
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